DEPARTMENT OF SAFETY AND INSPECTIONS
Ricardo X. Cervantes, Director

CITY OF SAINT PAUL 375 Jackson Street, Suite 220 Telephone:  651-266-8989
: St Paul, Minnesota 55101-1806 Facsimile:  651-266-9040
Web:  www.stpaul.gov/dsi

May 8,2018

Twin Cities Salvage Pool

Attn: Manager

1301 Jackson St

St Paul MN 55117-4627

RE: License Renewal for Twin Cities Salvage Pool - ID # 0050543, Located at 1301 Jackson St

Our records show that renewal of your above referenced license(s) has not been completed because you
failed to submit all required information to maintain your license. Your license expired on 04/14/2018. You

must submit the following information to the Department of Safety and Inspections (DSI) by
05/22/2018, or we will submit your expired license to the City Attorney’s office for adverse action:

¢ A completed Certificate of Compliance Minnesota Workers Compensation Law form (see enclosed
copy). , '

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact our office between the hours of 8:00 a.m. to
4:30 p.m. Monday — Friday at 651-266-8989.

Sincerely,

f;effrey Fischbach,

DSI Inspector III

enc. Minnesota Workers® Compensation Verification Form

An Equal Opportunity Employer




Fischbach, Jeffrey (Cl-StPaul)

From: Lee, Zoua (CI-StPaul)

Sent: Tuesday, May 8, 2018 12:40 PM

To: Fischbach, Jeffrey (CI-StPaul)

Subject: Worker Comp State Form - needs to complete
Attachments: Workmans Comp Form.pdf

Hi Jeff,

Lic. #0050543 exp.04/14/2018
Twin Cities Salvage Pool

1301 Jackson St.

St. Paul, MN 55107

e
1 2

| requested for worker comp state form to be complete from customer but they never
complete it.

Laure said usually if you requested they’ll respond. So, here go.

Thank you,
Zoua




